BOARD REPORT

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Michele Carroll, Director of Human Resources
DATE: Monday, May 19, 2025

INVER GROVE HEIGHTS SCHOOLS

TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT: Approval of Personnel Transactions

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 201 Legal Status of the School Board
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Consent Action Item

DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, May 19, 2025

Appointments:
Name Title Location Effective
Cooper Hanson EL Teacher Salem Hills 08/25/25

Change in Appointment:
Name Title Location Effective
Sophie Polland EL Teacher Hilltop 08/25/25

Temporary Appointments:
Name Title Location Effective

Leave of Absence (Medical, Intermittent, Reduced Schedule, Non-Compensatory, Military):
Name Title Location Beg Date End Date

Modified Leave of Absence:
Name Title Location Beg Date End Date

Retirement/Resignation/Termination:
Name Title Location Effective
Sydney Rabata Music Teacher Hilltop 06/06/25

Unrequested Leave of Absence
Name Title Location Effective

Curricular Assignments:
Name Title Effective



